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DATE: June 9, 1997

TO: Parties of Record
FROM: Blanca S. Bayd, Director W
Division of and Reporting

RE: Docket No. 9TOESISEI - Rwiewofmclurmugcltﬁum:%wtr
Corporation’s Crystal River Unit 3.

This is to inform you that the Commission has reported the following communication
in the above-referenced docket.

- Letter from Representative Debra A. Prewitt dated May 19, 1997,

The letter, a copy of which is attached, is being made a of the record in these
proceedings. PummtuSmbuMﬂNZFSmy who desires to respond to an ex
parte communication may do so. The response must be received ﬂ:Commhﬂunwiuﬁn
10 days afier receiving notice that the ex parte communication W
record. Please mail your response to the Division of Records and Reporting, Shumard
Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0870.
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FLORIDA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

Tallahasses, FL 12399-1100

May 19, 1997

lulia L. Johnson, Chairman
Public Service Commission
Capital Circle Office Center
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallshassee, FL 32399-085C

Dear Chairman Johnson:

Thank you for the information regarding the review of the nuclear outage st Florida Power Corporation’s Crystal
River Unit 3. | appreciate that this issue is being prepared for public hearings, since it will affect some of my
constituents and many others in the state.

1 am, however, concerned that your letter states that after extensive investigation and the scheduled customer and
technical hearings a decision will be made by the PSC, but it has been publicly advertised that the Commission will
accept the findings of Florida Power Company as to the reason for the outage instead of conducting their own
personal investigation, If indeed this is 0, where are the checks and balances in this investigatory phase?

If this is fact | would expect my constituents to ask if all further cases will be conducted in this manner. If so, those
wlwMuwudyphﬂdm:lmum“hmmwmlvﬂynpnﬂhmﬂm&ﬂ
the utility customers of the district.

| would be interested in your reply specifically in relation to the details of this particular issue.

e BBl

Debra A. Prewitt

State Representative
District 46
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STATE OF FLORIDA
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- Public Serbice
May 30, 1997 ECE’ VED

TO: Blanca Bayo
Director of Records and Reporting
FROM: Curtis J. Williams .~

Executive Assistant to Chairman Johnson
SUBJECT: Correspondence received re Docket No. 970261-El
Please find attached a copy of a letter dated May 19, 1997, from Representative Debra A
Prewitt. Please place this memorandum and attachment on the record of the sbove-referenced

proceeding. Also, please give notice of this communication to all parties to the docket, and inform
them that they have 10 days from receipt of the notice to file a response.

CIW nal




Printed by Carol Purvis 6/06/97 10:14am

----------------------------------------------------------------------------

From: Carol Purvis CONF IRMED
To: Bill Berg, Billy Stiles, Braulio Baez, Brenda Ferris, Curtis Williams

Subject: fwd: Ex Parte

R i kiG] UBIETEN | BEST R e R a N S SRR RS S SR R

Chairman Johnson has reported receiving a letter from Representative Debra A.

Prewitt dated N-I 19, 1997, concerning Docket No. 970261-EI. We are pr-{uring to
a et ma

distribute this letter to the parties to this docket. Would you please
know if your Commissioner also received this letter from Representarive Prewitt.

Fwdsby:sBrendasFerrig«6/06/97=s9:5lansssnsnsnnsssnnssssansnssnnnnnnnnnnnsnns
Fwd to: Carol Purvis

lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll B W RE R e A

Commissioner Kiesling did not receive this correspondence.

----------------------------------------------------------------------------
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Printed by Carol Purvise 6/03/97 9:17am
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From: Carol Purvis CONFIRMED
Tor Bill Berg, Billy Stiles, Braulio Baer, Prenda Ferris, Curtis Williams
Aubject: fwd) Ex Parte

----------------------------------------------------------------------------

sssNOTEsssnsnssnnssnnsl /02/97sll:S6aMensnsnenenenssesunemsunennessneseesnsan
Chairman Johnson has reported receiving a letter from Representative Debra A.
Prewitt dated Ill! 19, 1997, concerning Docket No. 970261-EI. We are preparing to
distribute this letter to the parties to this dockst. Would you plsase let me
know if your Commissioner also received this letter from Representative Prewitt.

Fwds=by: -'Iilly-stil..--‘fﬂ:f"}'-],l| T ey T T R L PR R L TR LT L
Fwd to: Kay Posey

Fﬂd-by:-:.?-Puiir.----‘fﬁaf’T.-.:5‘..-------------.------------------'------
Fwd to: Billy Stiles

We haven't gotten it.
Fwdsby:=Billy=Stiles==6/03/97=e3 l6AiMessscunsnnssannsnunsssunnnunsannunnssns
Fwd to: Carol Purvie

lllll i-lliiliiIiliil‘ll'll‘l'l"ll'l'lI|Ii'iii‘illl'll‘l'llI'll!!liii‘iii'll"ll'l-'ll'!ll-llll-ll
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Carol, see Kay's response above

----------------------------------------------------------------------------
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Printed by Carol Purvis 6/02/97 11:55am
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From: Carol Purvis Confirm receipt
To: Curtis Williams, Billy Stiles, Braulioc Baez, Bill Berg, Brenda Ferris
Subject: Ex Parte

............................................................................
sl Essssensesnsnenss e e S S S SIS NS NSRS R

BCC: Robby Cunningham

.................... S B e E R E R EEEEE BE RS S B R R RS SR SR RS EE S E S SR

Chairman Johnson has reported receiving a letter from Representative Debra A.
Prewitt dated H‘{ 19, 1997, concerning Docket No. 970261-EI. We are preparing to
distribute this letter to the parties to this docket. Would you please let me
know if your Commissicner also received this letter from

Representative Prewictt.

---------------------------------------------------------------------------
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Printed by Carol Purvis 6/02/97 4:19pm

--------------------------------------------------------------------------

From: Carocl Purvis
To: Bill Berg, Billy Stiles, Braulio Baez, Brenda Ferris, Curtis Williams

Subject: fwd: Ex Parte

i B sl oy e s S

Chairman Johnson has rted receiving a letter from Representative Debra A.

Prewitt dated Ih! 19, 1997, concerning Docket Mo, $70261-EI. We are preparing to
e

distribute this letter to the parties to this docket. Would you please let me
know if your Commissioner also received this letter from Representative Prewitt.

M-bYllﬂll1-“I’.‘ﬂ'i"l-iﬂrﬂ':f"?--‘ll‘TF‘II'l-l---------'-"""-------'--'--'.'-‘
Fwd to: Carcl Purvis

||||||||| 1it-li-illl-l-!-l-l-!llIlllii‘Iili'l‘llIll'l"lI'I'lI'I'I'I-l!-ii"lli'll"lli'l'l-!'-"l-llil

This office has not received a copy of the letter. We take no position as to
wther this letter is an ex-parte communication.

----------------------------------------------------------------------------
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